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6'h November 2009 Reg. No. WO185-01 

Re: Notification in accordance with Section 47 of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 
to 2008, relating to vour request for a transfer of Waste Licence in respect of Cedar 
Resource Management Limited at Site No. 14A1, Greenogue Business Park, 
Rathcoole, Co. Dublin, WO1 85-01. 

Dear Mr. Kelly, 

I refer to your application to the EPA received 24/09/2009 requesting the transfer of 
your Waste Licence Reg. No. WO185-01. Having examined the documentation 
submitted, I am to advise that the following additional information is required in 
support of your application for transfer of Waste Licence Reg. No. WO185-01 under 
the provisions of Section 47(4) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2005. 

1. Provide information to show that the proposed transferee (Rilta Environmental 
Limited) is likely to be in a position to meet any financial commitments or 
liabilities that may have been or will be entered into or incurred in carrying on 
the activity to which the application relates or in consequence of ceasing to 
carry out that activity. 

2. Provide written evidence of having made Financial Provision (which may 
include the entering into a bond or other form of security) as will be adequate to 
discharge the said financial commitments or liabilities. 

Page 1 of2 



Please supply the information in the form of one signed original plus one copy plus two copies 
in electronic searchable PDF format on CD-Rom (OCR’d). Please address all future 
correspondence in relation to this licence transfer application to Administration, Office of 
Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle 
Estate, Co. Wexford, quoting Register No. WOf 85-Of Transfer. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ciara Maxwell 
Inspector 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
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C.C. Mr. Colm Hussey, Rilta Environmental Limited, Unit 402, Greenogue Business Park, 
Rathcoole, Co. Dublin. 
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